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COVER LETTER

16.05.2013

RE: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change
FCCID: QOQWT41E

Dear Application Examiner

Bluegiga Technologies Oy / Bluetooth module, FCC ID: QOQWT41E,
would like to have your authorization for a Class 2 Permissive
Change. The C2PC is to update the minimum separation distance
and allow both portable and mobile configuration according to
KDB447498. RF exposure analysis is shown in separate RF Exposure
Analysis in this application and the minimum separation distance,
following the rules described in KDB447498, is shown to be 21 mm.

Best regards
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Pasi Rahikkala
HW Development and Compliance Engineer
Bluegiga Technologies Oy
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